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site of the Garden to the McIntire House (;8)
and the House and Site of #14 The Strand,
the ¥orrison House, now owned by the heirs

of James Morpisopn

(Lee Thoto #16)

Originsl Flot - 3

During the Dutch period this plot of 68'-4", now the licIntire
garden end the iorrison house sites, had on it two dwellings and
some timbers for Turther building. The first recorded Dutch owner
of the plot was Foppe Jansen Cuthout, commissary tO the expediticn
of Director Peter Stuyvesant of kew letherland, when Stuyvesant
cane down from New Amsterdam in 1655, with a fleet of ships to take
Fort Casimir and the whole Delawsre River from the Swedes. %hen
the ships departed, Foppe Jansen set up a tavern on the Strand,
whether on this site or on his upper site - where the *Rilip | ajrd
house and part of the garden now is - is uncertain, for Eoppe Jansen
soon sold the house and garden on this lower site to Jacob Vandever.
Between 1655 and 1677, the plot had a number of owners. Jacob Van-
dever sold to Thomas Snelling, Snelling to John Henry. John Henry's
widow Catherine, sold her house and garden on the north part of the
lot, the site of the Morrison house, to Justa Andries (Anderson),
innkeeper, before 1677. Be already oaned the south part, called
"two lots of ground with a dwelling house thereupon as also some
pieces of timber for building thereupon" (the original deed is in
the possession of the Delaware Historical Society), and as John
Henry had owned the whole 66'-4", it is likely that Justa Andries
bought the south part of the |0t containing the site of the present

MeIntire gsrden from John Henry, and following Henry's desth, the
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(?lot 3, continued)

rorth part from his widow. Jacob Vandever wus faormer =nd merchaat
end dealer in property. The ocecupstionsz Of &nelling and Henry have

not been found in this scarech to date.

In 1677, the Court confirred the whole tu Juste indries, and

that saze year "the Court having viewed the cccount of Justa indries,
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ordinary keeper, for public expense
sum Of sSsS 551:10%, dO allow the sexe.™ This would indicate that the
court met =2t Justa Andries' tavern and dwelling. Indicaticns are

that this tavern was on the MYorrison house sSite, the smaller house

being on the south side, the site of the lcIntire garden.

The following year Justa indries sold the vhole plot with all
houses and buildings to Ralph Hutchinson, innkeeper, for 3,000 giid-

ers. Hutchinson in 1679 sold to John Darby, innkeeper. a few years
|ater, Justa Andries had the whole property again, whether by re-

purchase or foreclosure of a mortgage has not been detarnined.

About 1685, indries sold the south 33' of the plot for 20
pounds to Derrick Vandenburg, mason, lately cone to Vew Castle from

Hew York and the north 33'-4" to John white of New Castle, both

sales with all buildings and improvemsnts,

* No other sum of money in the court records is written with an "ss",
The sign used for gilders may have looked to ths editor like an old-
fashioned double s. It was naot for "stuyvers" because thst coin would
be used only up to 20, because 20 stuyvers made 2 gllder,
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Melntire Garden Site

4 few years later (1689) Lerrick Vandenburg sold the houce
and | ot he bought for 20 pounds to CGeorge idogs, cordwsiner, Tor
22 pounds. Vandenburg, the mason, nay have improved the house,

T

and Gsorge Hogg, who waus, Ol who became, prosperous, undoubtedly

did, for he lived in the house until he died in 1721. & sazll

house 35t much farther back from the -trand *than the neighboring
dwellings is shown on the 1804 SUrvey map, the same shape and ex-
posure as the two iarge houses to the south, 2 house which very
likely survived from the Dutch neriod and was the house Jusia incries
sold to Vandenburg and the latter to George Hogg. Thers is no indi-

cation in any of the subsequent iandenturss znd wills examined, that

any other house than the original one was on this site.

John Hogg £r., in his will of 1721, 1eft the house and the lot
which ran through to the larket Place, to his wifz Ann and son John.
John Hogg sold house and | ot to John VanLeuvenigh Sr., shopkeeper,
who in his will of 1753 left the property to his son John VanLeuven-
igh Jr. ZSubsegquent owners wsre Willian Semple, Casper,John and Abra-
ham Singer and in 1791 and 92, James Riddle. The latter was a prom-
inent citizen of the merchent Camily, best known commercially through
the firm of Riddle =2rd Bird, who conducted business at the wuilding
at the north-east corner of the Strend and Telaware Street, later
known as the Jefferson house. 1o direct indentures have been found

for these transfers of ownership bet een tho #111 of John VanLeuvenigh
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Sr., end tho wurchase in 1914 by the lszte Georyge clntire znd nls
wife from un heir of Jr. Ja2zes Looper - of this wocdsn cite to-
gether with the house, #8 the Straand. ihe interveniny ownsrs wre

mentioned iN deads fOr the “orrison cite. pe. slizobeth L. L.

Edwards, who ¢0ld tc the iclatire':, hud bousht the intersst of he
other heirs of Dr., Jazmes Coozer in 75 znd 1lios curden 200 , 4l 200
adjoining »roperties to the north - tne .or:ison rmoalz &nd thng gzrder

The M ison House ang Site - #14 The Strand

John %hite, who bought Justaz :indries' tavern end dwslling on
the site of #14, wes an important citizen in the early years of
%iilliam Penn's period, inis patent for this house was azproved Iin
the court in 1685, although he probably bought 1t znd lived in it
several Yyears esarlier, e was supointed »ne of the judges of the
court in 1683. The next year when the =zsseably of Penn's province
met at lew Castle, itS sessions may have bean in this, ihite's house,
In any case, John ihite enterteined some of the membsrs, for anong
the records of this session there is mention of laws being rezd over
by several assemblymen "at John .hite's."™ John White wss the sovsaker
at the next three sessions of the aszsembly in rhiladelphia, and was
still a member in 1689 when, although elccted to the assembly, he
wes detained by the sheriff in dew Castle., The offense could not
nave been very serious, because the assembly sent fOr him and he was

seated. In the property records of the court =% he. Lastle, he is
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frequently mentioned as buying and selling ;roperty and acting es

attorney and witness for others up to and through the year 18£3.

In 1695, John *hite's heirs sold house arc 1ot %to Georze ogg
Sr., cordwainer, who owned the house and ground next doorat ths
site of the present YcIntire garden, During “ecrge fogg's 1life
time, he divided this upper lot which rex through to the market
square, by aline part way between *the tro streets, and left the
Second Street plot with a house on it in which his son George Jr.
lived, to George; and tha front half with the house on it to his
son James and daughter Sarah. James and Sarah sold to John Lewden,
a farmer, in 1724, and three years lster, Jossph rsrker, a brick-
maker, bought it. The brickmeker owned it for 17 years when he
sold it to John Scott, innkeeper. Tsn years lzter, cne of the most
distinguished men of his day, Judge Richard¢ .ichilliam the elder,
bought the property. It is not certain that helived init. It
is more likely that he rented it to a tavern keeper, for five years
later he sold it to his brother-in-law, William Spencer, an inn-
holder. 1n 1791 James Riddlie h=d bought it, who at the same time

owned the adjoining McIntire garden Site.

From 1791 until the house was ruined or destroyed in the fire
of 1824, the property was owned outright or by mortgage by Richard
Grafton, John lundall, Harding #illiams, John Wattson and his heirs
and finally by or. James Cooper the elder. in &ay, 1824, Dr. Cooper

bought the lot'for $2,000 and immediately built the present brick

house which was afterward remodeled by his son Samuel. Dr. Coopert's
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brick house was of the same size, and judging from present inspec-
tions must have been of the same exterior type as the dwelling and
tavern that 'es on the site as shown in the elovations of the 18C4

survey.

O
[t

Dr. James Coorsr Sr., by his will in 1829 left nis surgieal

+

instruments and medical boolks t0o his son James Jr., wWho baczmie one

of the outstanding puysicizns of his day in this country. To his

son Ssmuel he left his portable desk, mathematical instruments and
writing epparatus, indicating the business bent of the young man,

The will left the property to Dr. Cooper's wife and =211 his childre:,
together with other real estate. This prorerty through £smuel Cooper,
the outstanding merchant, importer and exporter, by nhose nsme the
house was known for many years, and cther heirs of Zr. James Cooper,
the elder, came finally to the last heir to own it - Xrs, Elizzbeth

D. k. Edwards, of Brookline, iassachusetts, and then to James T,

i#orrison, vhose heirs still own It.

Detailed and documental history on file.

The house as studied in 1937 by HABS is deseribed in HiBS-Del.-112.
By errors probably from the assurance by consultants, its erection
is attributed to Samuel Cooper the nerchant. Indentures clearly

state that it was erected by Dr. James Cooper, the elder as stated

above.
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The house which is at present on this site is known as the
iorrison Eouse and iS in good condition and fits in well with the
character of its neighbors. One major blemish of its street facads
is the recessed porch on the south corner, which is of comparatively
late origin. This report contains & zhotograph of the building be-
fore the porch existed; a central door, under tho middle window abovs,
gave access to a small shor with = window on sach side of the door.
Another door on the south corner valzneced the alley entrance on the

north corner and gave access to the rear of the house and the second

story.

This report would recommend the restoration of' this facade to

its condition as shonn on the photograph as an important step in

any restoration or preservation undertaking.



